
Meeting Minutes
THE REGULAR MEETING of the PLANNING BOARD of the Town of Cortlandt was conducted at the Town Hall, 1 Heady St., Cortlandt Manor, NY on Tuesday, December 2nd , 2014.  The meeting was called to order, and began with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Loretta Taylor, Chairperson presided and other members of the Board were in attendance as follows:




Thomas A. Bianchi, Board Member 



Steven Kessler, Board Member




Robert Foley, Board Member 
Jeff Rothfeder, Board Member 
Peter Daly, Board Member 
Jim Creighton, Board Member

ALSO PRESENT:




John J. Klarl, Esq., Deputy Town Attorney
 



Ed Vergano, Town Engineer



Chris Kehoe, Deputy Director for Planning


*



*



*
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA:
Ms. Loretta Taylor stated there are no changes to the agenda tonight, except that we will not be able to adopt the minutes of last month’s meeting.  We haven’t had time to look at them.  They were just recently submitted.  So, we will approve them at the January meeting and make any corrections necessary.


*



*



*
CORRESPONDENCE:
PB 5-08     a.
Letter dated November 10, 2014 from Barbara Montes requesting the 10th 90-day time extension of Final Plat approval for the Radio Estates Subdivision located at the end of Radio Terrace.

Mr. Peter Daly stated Madame Chair I move that we adopt Resolution 31-14 in favor of granting this.

Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 
PB 23-08    b.
Letter dated November 12, 2014 from John Alfonzetti, P.E. requesting the 6th 90-day time extension of Final Plat approval for the Mountain View Estates Subdivision located at the end of Joseph Wallace Drive.

Mr. Robert Foley stated Madame Chairwoman I make a motion that we adopt Resolution #32-14.

Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

PB 12-08    c.
Letter dated November 13, 2014 from Tim Cronin, III, P.E. and James Teed requesting Planning Board approval to amend the approved Site Plan to relocate an existing storage building at 2083 Albany Post Road as shown on a drawing entitled “Existing Structure Relocation Plan” prepared by Cronin Engineering, P.E., P.C. dated November 13, 2014.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated Madame Chair, I’ll move to grant this request subject to Department of Technical Services’ approval and the arborist approval and that is because the applicant should be cognizant of the trees that are impacted by the relocated building.
Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 
        d.
Adopt the 2015 Planning Board Meeting Schedule.
Ms. Loretta Taylor stated we did have at the work session some discussion about that but I believe everything is in order.
Mr. Jeff Rothfeder stated Madame Chair I move that we adopt the 2015 meeting schedule.

Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 



*



*



*
PUBLIC HEARINGS (NEW) 

PB 5-14      a.
Public Hearing: application of Vincent D’Addona, for the property of G&V Properties Inc., for Amended Site Development Plan approval and a Tree Removal Permit for modifications to the approved site plan for the existing Hilltop Nursery and Garden Center located at 2028 Albany Post Road (Route 9A) as shown on a 2 page set of drawings entitled “Existing/Proposed Site Plan for the Hilltop Nursery & Garden Center, LLC” prepared by Ed Gemmola latest revision dated September 25, 2014 and a 3 page set of floor plans and elevations also prepared by Ed Gemmola latest revision dated November 5, 2014. (see prior PB 13-07).
Ms. Loretta Taylor stated this is a public hearing.  Is there anybody in the audience who would like to make a comment on this particular application?  Is there anything that the members of the Board want to bring to the attention of the applicant?  By the way, I’m not noticing that there’s anybody – is anybody here for that?
Mr. Chris Kehoe responded I did exchange emails with the applicant and the last thing he asked was what time the meeting started and I told him at 7.

Mr. Robert Foley stated I have a question, I think it’s in here (the resolution), the bins, have all the proper dimensions – okay it has the 6 foot and the – condition 7?
Ms. Loretta Taylor stated I’m wondering if we should just leave this in abeyance and go on and see if he comes in within the next 10 – 15 minutes.  I think that would be better because there may be some things that we want to discuss with him.  We’ll leave that particular application for the moment.



*



*



*
Ms. Loretta Taylor asked you want to come on up?  We take care of your particular application.  For the benefit of the public, we’re going backwards a little bit to the public hearing for the amended site development plant and tree removal permit for the Hilltop Nursery and Garden Center.  For the record, please identify yourself and your residence and then you can make a comment if you’d like, then we’ll open it up to the public.

Mr. Glen Griffin stated I live at 16 Ruth Road and I own Hilltop Nursery in Croton-on-Hudson.

Ms. Loretta Taylor asked is there anything you wanted to say before we ask the public to…

Mr. Glen Griffin responded no I don’t.

Ms. Loretta Taylor asked is there anyone in the audience who wants to make a comment on this particular application?  How about members of the Board?  We did do the site inspection and there were some other things that may have come up after that point.  Is there anybody here who has anything that they want to point out to the applicant, etc?

Mr. Chris Kehoe asked you received a copy of the Resolution correct?

Mr. Glen Griffin responded yes sir.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated and I think most of the members here have had a quick chance to look it over, it came out yesterday.  Then if there’s nothing from the Planning Board members we’ll go ahead and close the public hearing, Mr. Daly.

Mr. Peter Daly stated Madame Chair I move that we close the public hearing and adopt Resolution 33-14 in favor of this application and subject to DOTS approval on all matters that are covered in the conditions. 

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated we have a multi-tiered motion so let’s first close the public hearing.  Can I get a second on that?

Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated public hearing is closed and now we’re going to vote to adopt Resolution 33-14.

With all in favor saying "aye." 

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated we do now have your Resolution.  There are specific conditions there that you need to read and remember to abide by because not doing something – making changes for example to the site plan means that you could be held liable in some way, you could get a fine, they could ask you to close or shut down certain aspects of the business.  You don’t want that to happen so if you have to make changes please talk to staff either Ed Vergano who can help you to make a minor change or if this happens to be a more of a major change you’ll have to come back to the Board and request the approval to make that change, but the specific conditions are part of the Resolution you’re going to get and you really need to familiarize yourself with the, not just with the Resolution but with – you need to familiarize yourself with the conditions and I think there are 10 of them or so…

Mr. John Klarl stated 10 conditions.

Ms. Loretta Taylor continued so you need to be really clear about that.

Mr. Glen Griffin stated thank you for all your help guys.  You were terrific.  Thank you.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated okay, good night.

PB 7-14      b.
Public Hearing: application of Westchester Spray Zone, LLC, for the property of Appian Way Ventures, LLC, for Amended Site Development Plan approval for an automotive spray booth, with no repair or collision work, located in an existing tenant space at 260 Madeline Ave. as shown on a 2 page set of drawings entitled “Spray Booth Location, Amended Site Development Plan for Appian Way Ventures, LLC” prepared by Cronin Engineering, P.E., P.C. latest revision dated October 22, 2014 (see prior PB 6-09).

Mr. Ron Wegner stated we’re here for the public hearing and I can do the presentation I did at the last meeting if you’d like.  First to discuss the need for the facility.  Currently there is shortage of safe and legal county-permitted facility for a body shop to go and paint their cars due to difficulty with permitting and the cost associated with booth construction.  When shops do not have their own spray booth, the options available to them include either renting a booth for another shop, spraying without a spray booth or without any kind of protection, trying to install a booth illegally which usually gets found out, or bringing a car off-site or to another location to spray without a booth.  The problem with these other methods are if you rent a booth it generally will not be the best quality booth.  Illegal booths are generally found out.  If one body shop installs a spray booth illegally, nearby body shops will generally know about it and they would get found out.  If not spraying in a booth, you are in an unprotected area, the emissions from the spray are not collected and treated and also it’s not a good environment for the sprayer, never mind the finish of the car so it’s not good for the person working, doing the spraying and the environment.  Our proposal is to provide a high-quality booth for rent by local shops where cars can be sprayed in a clean and safe environment.  The spray booth we’re proposing will be a downdraft facility with a heater mounted on the roof so the painter can work in comfort.  The downdraft-style booth is one in which air comes in through the ceiling and then goes out somewhere near the floor as opposed to a side draft booth where air moves across the vehicle and you end up with a better finish and a better environment for the worker.  With our facilities, once the car is sprayed, the painter can leave the room, turn up the heat to cure the paint, which is a gas-powered heater, and that will facilitate the quicker curing and turnover times for the booth.  Once the vehicle is sprayed, it will remain in the booth until the paint is dried in order to avoid any damage to the finish of the car or the vehicle.  Regarding emissions, we have to talk about the paint.  Paint is made up of pigments which are the color, hardeners and resins which allow the paint to cure and bind to the vehicle’s surface, and solvents which keep the paint in a liquid form so that it can be sprayed to the surface where it will dry.  Filters are provided in the spray booth to capture any solids in the overspray which will be the pigments and the hardeners, however the solvents, they can include volatile organic compounds which are known as VOCs and they can pass through the exhaust filters it’s just something that isn’t captured by the filters.  To address this, EPA has regulated the amount of VOCs that are allowed in the various paint mixes and they’ve also provided regulations requiring the use of special spray equipment which reduces the amount of overspray and increases the amount of paint that actually gets applied to the surface.  The VOC emissions are enforced and monitored by the county and they’re permitting a registration process for a permit.  Owners of air emission points are required to register with the New York State DEC and through this registration they’re required to comply with the Environmental Conservation Law.  With our proposal, we are looking to use water-born paints in our spray booth.  This will allow us to reduce the VOC emissions, will have less waste and it’ll be a cleaner finish.  The one thing is, the spray paints, or the paints are put on in three different coats: primer, color coat and clear coat.  The water-born paints are only available at this time for the base coat or color coat, although that is the greatest component that’s used, we anticipate going below the requirements for VOC emissions by about a third or a half of what the county allows.  To address your questions at the site walk: bathroom facilities are in the middle of the building, there’s common areas there where workers can go clean up and use the facilities.  
Ms. Loretta Taylor stated we thank you once again for the repeat of the presentation.  Is there any member in the audience, again, who wishes to address this particular application?  You have to come up, identify yourself please, and your place of residence.

Mr. Bernard Calabro stated I have a house on the residential side of Madeline Avenue, just across the street and down from the building that’s there now.

Mr. Robert Foley asked what is the address of the house?

Mr. Bernard Calabro responded 192 4th Street.  I got this actually last night.  I didn’t know about this whole thing going on.  It’s saying here something about no repair or collision work being done on the site.  Is this property zoned where there’s not allowed to be any collision work or repair shop?  The way the zoning is, I just don’t know.  I was looking for an answer for that.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated we’re addressing this particular application and there won’t be any such work in this particular spray booth, for this particular application.

Mr. Bernard Calabro stated they said no repair or collision work in this – is it zoned for no repair or collision work?

Ms. Loretta Taylor responded I don’t know the answer to that?  Do you?

Mr. Chris Kehoe responded you’re requesting a Special Permit for automotive repair and that section of the code for that Special Permit does not permit body work or collision work.  I don’t know if the overall zone permits it for other tenants in that site.  I’d have to check that but this particular application does not permit – if you can see on the drawing, the hatched area there is the tenant space where this is going.

Mr. Bernard Calabro stated I know it’s one big building; there’s doors all the way around it but the building and the property is my question is: is it zoned for collision and repair work?

Mr. John Klarl responded what Mr. Kehoe told you is true concerning the zone but to check to see everything it’s allowed in the zone, we’d have to take out the table of permitted uses and go through the entire chart and see what’s available to you and what’s not available to you, what’s available by Special Permit.  It would take a little bit of time to…

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated your specific question is about body work?

Mr. Bernard Calabro stated no repair and collision work.

Mr. John Klarl stated no.  He said repair and collision.

Mr. John Klarl stated it takes a little time to look at the chart.

Ms. Loretta Taylor asked you’re not objecting then to this particular application?

Mr. Bernard Calabro responded what’s happening is I’ve been having a problem with noise and stuff from a collision repair shop that’s running there illegally right now and they’re saying – and this is just going to, to me, just going to add more noise and problems.  If it’s not zoned for collision and repair work, why would you allow it to go further and put in a spray booth for automotive repair?  What are they going to be flat bedding vehicles there day and night to have them spray their cars?  They’re doing collision repair work in that building now.  If it’s not supposed to be done or it’s not allowed, why are you guys allowing it to go any further?

Ms. Loretta Taylor responded clearly, again, we have to examine each application on its own merits.  For this particular application and for the type of service that they’re rendering we can say okay, that’s okay.  We can also say you cannot do repair and collision.  Again, if you are not specifically objecting to this particular one then we can work with you to find out the answers to your question and maybe we shut down somebody who’s doing something, if that’s true, doing something that they shouldn’t be doing, but right now the focus has to be on this particular application and any objection to it.  Do you understand what I’m saying?  We’re happy to work with you on the other thing.

Mr. Bernard Calabro responded yes, I’m objecting, that’s why I’m here, I’m objecting to it because there’s a problem now.  One goes in hand with the other.  If you don’t have a paint booth without…

Mr. Robert Foley asked are you saying that collision and repair that’s going on now is in that exact garage area?

Mr. Bernard Calabro responded it’s in that same building yes.

Mr. Robert Foley asked in the building or in the applicant’s…

Mr. Bernard Calabro responded you have one building that’s owned by somebody and he’s renting out spaces all the way around.  One door on the inside there’s a – what’s going on on the inside, what’s the difference: is it a body shop going in one door and out a repair shop going in another.  If it’s not zoned for it one goes in hand with the other.  Why…

Inaudible.

Mr. Bernard Calabro stated they’re doing auto repair.  I’m looking at fabrication. 

Inaudible.

Mr. Bernard Calabro stated you own the building but you’re not there every day.  I’m there day and night and there is repairs, collision work going on, noise on weekends until 10, 11 o’clock at night.  There is collision work going on.  I see it from my window in my house. 

Mr. Ed Vergano stated I’m checking the code, it appears that collision work would be allowed in that zone by Special Permit but a Special Permit has never been issued for that particular use so make sure the Code Department checks out your claim. 

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated the overall answer is body work is permitted in that zoning district but if body work is going on with another tenant in that building, like this tenant is coming in to change out a space to put in a spray booth.  We’d have to check to see if that other tenant ever got approval for what they’re doing and if it includes body work that is permitted by the code but they would need to come to the board to get it approved.  

Mr. Robert Foley asked how far up 4th Street is your house?  Right near Madeline?

Mr. Bernard Calabro responded if you – to the left of that building, I go right down to Madeline, I don’t know – I’m down towards the river more.  

Mr. Robert Foley asked you’re on the south side?

Mr. Bernard Calabro responded right there.  It says NF Baclea, well my property is right even with that road that goes across the street there.  My name isn’t on here for some reason. 

Mr. Robert Foley asked is it in the pictures you gave us Ron?  It doesn’t say 4th Street.

Inaudible.

Mr. Bernard Calabro stated I’m right there.  That’s my house.  It overlooks the building. 

Mr. Robert Foley asked what’s your name again?
Mr. Bernard Calabro stated his name. 

Mr. Jeff Rothfeder asked so the applicant is coming just for a spray booth and that’s really what we’re going to be voting on.  There’s just going to be one spray booth in there.  He’s saying that they’re probably going to take a couple of hours for each paint job so it’s going to be four or five a day of cars coming there so it’s not cars coming day and night they’re not even allowed…

Mr. Bernard Calabro stated four or five cars a day.

Mr. Jeff Rothfeder stated it’s just cars.  Cars go by.

Mr. Bernard Calabro stated four or five cars getting flat bedded, trailored in, stuff like that and this doesn’t mean a car gets in an accident, it doesn’t mean it’s only doing working hours of the day.  Sometimes…

Mr. Jeff Rothfeder stated yes but you were talking about – your complaint was about the noise coming from an auto repair shop and in them doing their business, I’m just saying that they’re going to be bringing in four or five cars a day.

Mr. Bernard Calabro stated they’d be trucking cars in and out day and night and that would be the noise that I’d be concerned about.

Mr. Jeff Rothfeder stated but that’s the business.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated first of all, there will be no nighttime operation on this particular business here because that’s important for you to know.  There won’t be any nighttime, but again, because the code permits a certain type of industry there we can’t say you can’t do it.  That’s the code, okay?  But, what we can do, and we always try to do is to make sure that the people who are proposing a particular business sort of be very cognizant of, and helpful to the people in the area by not doing certain other kinds of things.  Again, if there was to be a problem with this specific application and that specific business and you were feeling like they were not keeping their part of the agreement that they set with us then you would come to us and let us know or you go to Code Enforcement but we cannot not permit a business that the code says can be permitted in that zone.  

Mr. John Klarl stated by Special Permit.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated by Special Permit, yes.

Mr. Bernard Calabro stated so with this Special Permit it will be allowed but if it wouldn’t be allowed under normal circumstances…

Ms. Loretta Taylor responded if the code did not allow it they could not establish it and we could not approve it.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated another thing about the Special Permit section is it is up to the Planning Board, they can put a time limit on a Special Permit.  Typically they would do five years which – or three years, and that means that the applicant is required to come back and get a renewal of the Special Permit and that gives an opportunity every three or five years for people to say “well he’s making too much noise.”  But, even above that, anytime you hear too much noise you can complain to our Code Enforcement office.

Mr. Bernard Calabro stated with the permit you can actually specify the time of day, working days not…

Mr. Chris Kehoe responded the Planning Board could discuss that with the applicant about the hours of operation and make it that a condition of approval. 

Mr. Bernard Calabro stated like I said, I didn’t know if it was zoned for it or not and that’s why I came down.

Mr. Jeff Rothfeder stated when you say “it” we’re just talking about a paint shop.  We’re not talking about auto repair.

Mr. John Klarl stated by Special Permit.

Mr. Jeff Rothfeder stated right now.  It’s not.  Those are two different things and that’s what…

Mr. Bernard Calabro stated you’re flat bedding cars in and [inaudible]…
Mr. Jeff Rothfeder stated that’s not auto repair.  I’m just saying.  Those are two different jobs taking place at the site.  The only thing we’re approving is a paint shop.

Mr. Bernard Calabro stated I thank you.

Ms. Loretta Taylor asked is there anyone else in the audience who wants to make a comment on the application?  Planning Board members do you have some input here?

Mr. Robert Foley asked I have a technical question maybe it was an oversight on the part of Ron, under “appendix B” of the short EAF, is the property, the King property, abutting the Hudson River, the property immediately behind the applicant’s?
Mr. Ron Wegner asked the King property?

Mr. Robert Foley responded yes, whatever it’s labeled, the boat yard.  On question 17 you answer “no” as to whether your property was adjoining – question 13, excuse me, whether any portion of your site or lands adjoining it are near any controlled waterway or water course.  You put “no”.  I think the Hudson River is one – touches on the property (King’s boat yard) adjoining yours.  Am I correct?

Mr. Chris Kehoe responded if you look at the aerial in the corner, you have this site and then the next to it I believe is Randy King’s boat yard. 

Mr. Robert Foley asked does his boat yard abut the river?  It may be just housekeeping or a boiler question on the EAF but there’s another property in between there?

Mr. Ed Vergano stated I’m not sure what the issue is Bob, but it’s right behind Randy King’s property.  It does abut Randy King’s property and King’s property does of course abut the river.

Mr. Robert Foley stated 13A.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated the question is: does any portion of the site of the proposed action or lands adjoining the proposed action contain wetlands or other water bodies regulated by a state or local agency so one could say: does this site or Randy King’s, since that’s the adjoining one contain wetlands or other water bodies.

Mr. Robert Foley stated regulated by federal state.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated you could stretch and say neither of them contain – they’re adjoining…

Mr. Robert Foley stated then it is just semantics, the word “contain” …
Mr. Chris Kehoe stated we could change that to yes if you want.

Mr. Robert Foley stated “contain” – I think they mean does the property touch on it but contain is the word in question….and it is in the Hudson River CEA?

Mr. Ron Wegner responded yes.

Ms. Loretta Taylor asked any other considerations or concerns?  If not, then we’re going to go ahead and Mr. Foley have you close the public hearing.

Mr. Steven Kessler stated there was one thing, I think when we were at the site visit we talked about perhaps moving the booth a little bit more than three feet away from the wall which was your minimum amount of space that you required.

Mr. Ron Wegner stated that would, Chris if you could go to the site plan, the second sheet.  I have clearances on the other side of the booth that I have to keep away from the supports.  I know the clearances were discussed.  I didn’t know we were talking about moving the booth.  

Mr. Steven Kessler stated to create more than three feet you would have to move the booth.

Mr. Ron Wegner responded right, right but we also have three feet clearance required on the other side where we have the supports for the main beams going through the building.

Mr. Steven Kessler stated I thought there was still sufficient space…

Mr. Ron Wegner continued there is at this point, yes, and there might be a little bit of room to move but not much.  

Mr. Robert Foley stated the whole idea was to separate it by at least three feet from the wall.

Mr. Ron Wegner stated it has to be.  It has to be separated by at least three feet, yes.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated we would have to handle that by maybe putting a condition in the Resolution that he would need to work with our Building and Code Department to – you think because there may be maintenance that would have to go on in that space that having a little bit more than three feet would be better or you might have to get down to the filters.

Mr. Robert Foley asked isn’t there electrical stuff?

Mr. Ron Wegner responded the electrical was a little bit further behind the booth and where we had more clearance. 

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated I guess what we’re saying, what you’re saying Chris, is that we could work with the staff to make sure that you get maximum amount of clearance without – and still afford the necessary space for the booth.

Mr. Ron Wegner stated and meet the code requirement, yes.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated yes, exactly.  If that is it in terms of your concerns.  

Mr. John Klarl asked what about hours of operation?

Ms. Loretta Taylor responded oh hours of operation.  Didn’t we discuss that before, maybe I’m confusing this.  Did we discuss hours of operation here?

Mr. Ron Wegner responded I don’t think so. 

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated I guess this is a good time.   What are you proposing for the hours of operation for this particular business?

Mr. Ron responded for this particular use?  Seven in the morning until eight in the evening.

Ms. Loretta Taylor asked 8?  That’s kind of long.

Mr. Ron Mr. Ron Wegner asked 7 to 7?  I mean, it’s an indoor facility.  We’re not putting out light.  We’re not putting out noise.  All the work is contained indoors.  The cars will be indoors.

Mr. Bob Losier stated plus it’s on the other side of the building [inaudible].
Mr. Chris Kehoe stated that was one thing that I wanted to bring up is that if the person seemed to be concerned about deliveries of the vehicles and they would come in up here…

Mr. Bob Losier stated [Inaudible].
Mr. Chris Kehoe stated but then when you come out would the truck come out this way and come out on that one?

Mr. Ron Wegner responded there would be no need for that. 

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated so if that’s not the case, then all of the activity is indeed on the other side of the building including the dropping off of the vehicles.

Mr. Ron Wegner responded correct.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated I think maybe what we want to do is make sure that’s part of the conditioning so that they stay away from the side where they would be more likely to disturb the neighborhood residents.

Mr. Ron Wegner responded that’s fine.

Mr. Chris Kehoe asked would you be willing to commit to a note that the flatbed trucks delivering the vehicles would not exit onto Madeline Avenue?

Mr. Ron Wegner responded that’s fine. 

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated we can discuss it.  You don’t have to decide now but that would be one possible condition.

Mr. Ron Wegner stated I don’t see an objection because that’s the most convenient access to the site anyhow.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated and of course, again, if you accommodate that in that way you’ll have fewer complaints from the nearby residents.

Mr. Ron Wegner stated from the residential zone, correct.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated it’s something to take into account. 

Mr. Robert Foley asked flatbeds can maneuver, go in that way and turn and go back out?

Mr. Ron Wegner responded yes, they can pull in the far side.  They would remain outdoors.  They wouldn’t come into the site.  

Mr. Robert Foley stated what I’m saying, in the parking area where we park they could…

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated they pretty much have to be able to make that movement because isn’t the thought that the cars on the flatbed may not be operable or are they…

Mr. Ron Wegner responded they should be operable, yes.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated so it doesn’t have to sort back into the garage to let the car off?

Mr. Ron Wegner responded no, it shouldn’t have to.  Nonetheless, we’re looking to bring in running cars.  We don’t want to be painted up a car that doesn’t run.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated my impression when he says flatbed is most of the tow trucks these days are flatbed tow trucks.

Mr. Ron Wegner responded yes, right and if one were to show up to bring a car, if we were to bring one that way, we could certainly bring it in the 6th Street entrance, definitely.
Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi asked is there any particular reason why you want the extended business hours? Eight to eight, eight to seven?
Mr. John Klarl asked do you need to talk to your principal more about the hours?

Mr. Jim Creighton asked what was the timing from the car coming in, being painted, baking and then moving out?  I think you talked about a cycle of three or four cars per day.

Mr. Ron Wegner responded a couple of hours.
Ms. Loretta Taylor stated that’s what I remember, two hours.

Mr. Ron Wegner stated two hours, that’s what I was told, yes.  

Mr. Jeff Rothfeder asked so these cars are going to drive in when you’re saying not a flatbed?

Mr. Ron Wegner responded generally I anticipate then driving in.  If one shows up by flatbed for whatever reason, we can bring it in the other entrance, that’s not a problem but as far as…

Mr. Jeff Rothfeder stated we can still include it as a condition that they have to go in that way and come out that way.

Mr. Ron Wegner stated that’s not a problem but as far as hours of operation, I don’t see noise or objectionable anything coming from inside the building where all the work is going to take place.  It’s probably quieter than barking dogs.

Mr. Robert Foley stated the only sound on the flatbed is the backup “beep”.
Mr. Ron Wegner responded right, and that’s for the very few cars that might show up on a flatbed but I’m expecting driving cars to show up.

Ms. Loretta Taylor asked if you started at 8 and you finished at 5 or 6, you should be able to get a fair amount of cars in there right?

Mr. Ron Wegner responded I don’t want to inhibit my client’s ability to do what he needs to do.  

Mr. John Klarl asked do you have to talk to your client a little bit more before you agree on any hours?  Do you have to do a sit down with him?

Mr. Ron Wegner responded do we need to sit down to talk?  But, that might hold up any kind of approval that I’m looking for a Resolution.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated I think – there’s not going to be a Resolution tonight, it would be a month from now and I think what John is saying is there’s certain hours the Planning Board wants, there may be certain hours that your client wants and you could try to hash it out now or you can tell staff: these are the hours that we need then it would be presented to the Planning Board and when they adopt the Resolution they would agree with those hours or they would change them or do you want to try to settle it now?  John is saying it may not be settled now.

Mr. Jim Creighton stated if the client is looking to do all the work within one shift then it’s not going to be a big deal.  If they plan to have two shifts of workers, we certainly wouldn’t want people not to be working more than they could be but if they’re looking to do two shifts of workers, then let us know what the hours are but if it’s only one shift then it’s going to be an 8, 10 or 12-hour day.

Mr. Ron Wegner stated it’s not a shift.  It’s under contract.  It will be a rental space so it will be as the people bring their car.  It’s not a regular 8-hour day operation.  

Mr. John Klarl stated you would like a 12-hour…

Mr. Ron Wegner responded I would like that.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated there just needs to be some justification if you’re going beyond a normal business day and that may be something you want to talk to your client about and we could entertain it at the next meeting and put it into the Resolution as to whatever we agree upon.

Mr. Ron Wegner asked for the next meeting?

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi responded yes.

Mr. Robert Foley stated we would have it at our work session prior to the next meeting.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated we will discuss with staff and with the applicant what his hours are and then we’ll draft a Resolution.  We can even leave that space blank and we’ll say he wants this and then you have to decide whether – because the other thing if you’re saying one other way to handle it is if totally rental and the idea: what if someone – I mean is it rental in the sense that they make a week’s advance reservation so-to-speak or can they appear at 8 o’clock at night and say okay go ahead and then they would be there until 11 o’clock at night.  I don’t know how the rental works. 


Mr. Ron Wegner responded it would by the car rental and you’d probably – I mean collision work you wouldn’t set that up a week in advance.  You do your work, fix the car, bring it to the shop…

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated that seems a possibility that someone could be coming in at 7, 8, 9 at night figuring they’re just going in the building and they’re going to be in the spray booth, wouldn’t bother anybody so there’d be activity there until 10, 11, 12 at night.

Mr. Ron Wegner stated exactly.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated that’s not something we like.

Mr. Ron asked how about we talk, we work out hours of operation and if we could have a Resolution prepared and we should be able to iron this out before next meeting?

Mr. Ed Vergano stated Ron, also last meeting I had mentioned I needed the turning templates for the interior space.

Mr. Ron Wegner stated yes, I will provide those.

Mr. Peter Daly stated and if it’s rental, who’s actually doing the painting?  Is it the people that are bringing the cars in or they’re doing that?

Mr. Ron Wegner responded correct.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated I didn’t understand that.

Mr. Robert Foley asked in other words, a professional, not the car owner…

Ms. Loretta Taylor asked you self-paint the car.

Mr. Ron Wegner responded right, you bring the professional body people come in – we’re renting the space.
Mr. Chris Kehoe stated well Ron that’s why it didn’t make sense to me, you’re saying the car would drive there.  If the car drives there, that means I own the car, I’m driving my own car there…

Mr. Ron Wegner responded no.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated or the car is at the body shop and the person from the body shop is going to drive the car there, paint it and then drive it back.

Mr. Ron Wegner responded correct.

Mr. Robert Foley stated so in other words the owner of the car is not doing the painting.

Mr. Ron Wegner responded correct.

Mr. Robert Foley stated it’s a professional and knowledgeable person doing the work.

Mr. John Klarl stated but it’s not just one operator, it could be multiple operators in any given day.

Mr. Ron Wegner responded correct.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated I think we’re finally getting a grip on what…

Mr. Ron Wegner stated does that explain…

Mr. Steven Kessler asked is there anybody there that’s going to be supervising this?

Mr. Ron responded it will be checked up on but the operator will…

Mr. Steven Kessler stated but the person’s going to be given the key to the place, go do your thing, go paint the car and lock up when you leave.

Mr. Ron Wegner stated it will be supervised.  There will be people nearby but…

Mr. Steven Kessler asked what’s nearby mean?

Mr. Ron Wegner responded in the building.

Mr. Steven Kessler asked from seven to seven, they’ll be somebody in the building to monitor what is happening at your rental?

Mr. Ron Wegner responded there won’t be somebody babysitting in the room, no. 

Mr. Bob Losier stated I’m actually the applicant.  It’s going to be multiple contracts with outside body shops that their professional is going to be, they’re going to say “we have two cars today.”  They’re going book time.  They’re going to come down.  There’ll be somebody there from open to close.  Nobody needs to be there until midnight but I know that when it comes to some work like this, based on time for baking, whatever you want to call it, it might require a few extra hours so I mean I would think that no later than 6, 7 o’clock at night should be more than ample time to get whatever needs to be done that day.  I’ll have an office manager that will be at the building from open to close every single day.  It’s going to be managed properly so people can’t just show up and spray paint cars.  These are professional people that are going to be spray painting cars and we have a couple of – I have a couple of tenants on site that they don’t do auto repair, they do body work, big difference say do engine work and all that stuff.  They have multiple relationships with people who do auto body at their site but don’t have places to spray paint their cars and they can come down – they’ll have contracts with me to bring their cars down during normal business hours and spray paint their cars. 

Mr. Robert Foley asked the bottom line, you’ll have a staff person on site…

Mr. Bob Losier responded absolutely.  I would never leave it unattended.  That will be under my supervision when I’m there, which I’ll be there a few days a week and I have an office manager that will be there from open to close to open the door and close the door at nighttime, done, and once it’s closed, it’s closed.  Nobody else has the key.

Mr. Robert Foley stated that person would make sure about clean-up, proper disposal and all that.


Mr. Bob Losier responded yes, absolutely.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated okay, so based on what you’re saying now, it becomes clearer what we want to put in as conditions for the approval of this particular…

Mr. Bob Losier stated yes, because I don’t see any reason for it to be open until midnight, as a matter-of-fact I wouldn’t want that.  I wish I got a chance to address him about the noise.  If there is tenants that are making noise at 11 o’clock at night, I’d like to go down there and talk to them and say okay, well what are you doing at 11 o’clock?  I can’t tell them they can’t be there at 11 o’clock at night if they’re doing their work because I know that some people work until ungodly hours and they pay rent, they’re entitled to do their work.  If they’re noisy they need to be talked to.  I know exactly who they’re talking about.  They’re in the back of the building, they do face the residential areas.  They’re good kids.  They’re hard workers and maybe they just need to be talked to: “look, don’t make noise after a certain amount of time, whatever you’re doing.  What are you doing that’s making so much noise?”  I know exactly what they do though but in relation to the spray paint booth it’s one hundred percent supervised.  It’s not going to be a free-for-all, that’s the last thing I want. 

Mr. John Klarl asked you have a supervisor on duty who will enforce the hours of operation?

Mr. Bob Losier responded absolutely.  We’ll have the key to open up the door and close it at nighttime. 
Mr. John Klarl stated they’ll know about the hours of operation and make sure they observe those hours.

Mr. Bob Losier stated absolutely.  If somebody is running a few minutes late, it’s mostly going to be because it’s drying.  I don’t want to tell a prospective client that you have to be out in five seconds if it requires another half hour, hour of baking time for the car to finish so we can shut everything down properly, cleanup properly and then…

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated but I think as the owner of the building, you will need to establish with your tenants that there is an expectation that they don’t regularly run over time and end up doing things late into the night…

Mr. Bob Losier stated certainly there, in the spray paint booth, because that’s something that I’m involved in and yes, nobody is going to have the key to that except my office manager and myself and we’ll make sure that it’s normal operating hours like any other normal business but as far as my tenants who I have nothing other than they pay me rent and they do their business there, obviously, I’m somewhat concerned that people are working at 11 o’clock at night or whatever and making noise.  I’d certainly like to know what they’re doing at that time.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated I’m sure because everybody a sense of when they come home, I don’t care what business you do, you don’t want to hear a lot of noise outside your window, you just don’t want to hear that.  That’s why I’m saying the more friendly you are, the more you try to cooperate with the neighborhood residents I think it makes it a little easier for both the applicant and the neighborhood.

Mr. Bob Losier stated I agree with you a hundred percent.  I want happy neighbors not mad neighbors because it’s a big building.  It only makes sense.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated I don’t think Code Enforcement want to see a whole bunch of people parading coming in every week about the businesses on your site and I know you don’t want that either.  

Mr. Bob Losier stated I certainly don’t.  I know that they’d be the only one that the one group that I’m talking about, they’re the only ones that I know that are there after hours at a certain time, it’s just the type of work that they do.

Mr. Robert Foley stated based on what you’re just saying, and as a courtesy to the neighbors because this is a public hearing even though they left, they did speak.  Could staff reach out to them?  Obviously they got a mailed notice to let them know what just transpired (after they left) in reference to their concerns.

Mr. Bob Losier stated I would certainly like to talk to them face-to-face and work out their concerns because their concerns are my concerns.  I don’t want them to be upset.  I don’t want them to be down here saying “it’s noisy.  Why is this…” whatever they were saying.  It’s actually kind of upsetting.  I empathize with them.  I certainly wouldn’t want that if it was my house.  I wouldn’t want to hear things but if there’s a way I can help them, and I know that there is and rather than just – I’d like to work with everybody on this, that’s for sure. 

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated I’m sure you’re interested in only having people that are qualified to operate that spray booth.

Mr. Bob Losier responded absolutely.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated that’s something I could see that you are responsible – we’re looking to you to make sure that these people are qualified to run that operation.

Mr. Bob Losier responded yes, there’s only going to be…

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated because if it’s not run properly no matter what kind of filters you have and all the other stuff that goes on in there…

Mr. Bob Losier stated there won’t be anybody that doesn’t know what they’re doing in that spray paint booth.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated and we do understand that state comes by to inspect regularly, check up…

Mr. John Klarl asked does an operator have to have a license?

Mr. Ron Wegner responded not sure it’s a license, but I believe certifications.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated I could see that as a condition.

Mr. Bob Losier stated we’re certainly prepared to cooperate and I certainly am.  I’m the investor in the space.  I’m the owner of the building.  The reason why we’re here is we want to do things right.  It’s going to be operated by people who know what they’re doing, otherwise I don’t need the aggravation as you don’t as well so it’s going to be done right. 
Ms. Loretta Taylor asked is there anything else here because basically we now know how things are going to be charted for the conditions and certainly you can have conversations with staff and we can resolve this.  We will try to have that Resolution for you in January and that Resolution will contain the specific conditions, most of which we discussed here already.  

Mr. Bob Losier stated thank you.

Mr. Robert Foley stated I make a motion, first, that we close the public hearing for tonight, we can vote on that first,  and then prepare a Resolution for the January meeting with the conditions stated thereof.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated the motion is to close the public hearing.

Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated the public hearing is closed and as we just said we’ll try to get that Resolution for you for January.  

Mr. Ron Wegner stated thank you and I’m glad we could clarify.



*



*



*
OLD BUSINESS: 

PB 4-14     a. Application of Mongoose Inc. for Preliminary Plat approval and Steep Slope, Wetland and Tree Removal permits for a 6 lot subdivision (5 building lots and 1 open space parcel) of a 128.8 acre parcel of property located on the south side of Maple Avenue and on the east side of Dickerson Road and Hilltop Drive as shown on an 8 page set of drawings entitled “Subdivision of Abee Rose Situate in the Town of Cortlandt, Westchester County, NY” prepared by Badey & Watson Surveying and Engineering PC, latest revision dated October 16, 2014.

Mr. Fred Wells stated good evening, Fred Wells from Tim Miller Associates.  Hopefully we’ll be fairly brief tonight just to take care of some housekeeping items.  Primarily, I think staff had suggested last time that the board circulate for notice of intent the lead agency to start the SEQRA process so we ask that that begin.  We submitted to the Board for this meeting, a slopes map, a tri-colored map that we talked about at the last meeting so you should have a copy of that.  We colored the proposed areas.  In addition, we were asked to take a look at alternate access.  When we met with staff after the last meeting we discussed various aspects but I didn’t have a chance to submit that to you.  I just got it from the engineer yesterday but I’d like to hand these out to you and we can quickly go over it.  It’s fairly brief to show you what the access might look like. 
Mr. Chris Kehoe stated this is the first time I’ve ever seen this so I can’t put it up.

Mr. Fred Wells stated we’ll certainly submit it for the next meeting.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated this won’t be discussed at length tonight because the Planning Board hasn’t seen it.

Mr. Fred Wells stated but as I say, we were asked to look at an alternate access to access lots 1, 2 and 3 directly off of Dickerson down further on the hill which is a plan that Ralph Mastromonaco had years ago as part of a larger subdivision obviously but this takes that road access at that location.  What it shows is the access point comes right next to the DEC wetland and through a little portion of the wetland but obviously through a lot of buffer and we laid it out with the house locations below the hill from the points where the septic systems have been identified were on the lesser slopes.  They’re really tucked into the hillside as far out as the buffer as possible but there’s still significant portions of grading and retaining walls and stuff in the buffer area.  On my memo I outlined some area take offs so you can compare this with our application in terms of total disturbance and the disturbance to slopes and wetlands and buffers.  The access to lot 5 is the same.  The access to lot 4 is the same route as the proposed subdivision road but just the driveway width.  

Mr. Jim Creighton asked what are the purple hash marks?  What are the elevation changes between each hash mark?

Mr. Ed Vergano responded it’s the grade.

Mr. Jim Creighton asked yes but are they five-foot grade points?

Mr. Ed Vergano responded I believe it’s two-foot.

Mr. Jim Creighton asked or is it just…

Mr. Fred Wells stated the dark contours are 10 feet…

Mr. Ed Vergano asked but the purple.

Mr. Jim Creighton asked do the purple signify any particular elevation?

Mr. Fred Wells responded they are two-foot contours.

Mr. Robert Foley asked so it’s lots 1, 2, and 3 we should be focused on on your hand out?

Mr. Fred Wells responded that’s the new area we’ve looked at, yes.  This obviously we reoriented the sheet so we could put it all on one sheet but the middle of the sheet is lots 1, 2, and 3 which is on the lower slopes just above the wetland.

Ms. Loretta Taylor asked you want to summarize for us what it is you concluded?

Mr. Fred Wells responded the area of disturbance; I’ll just run down the list of area of disturbance on this scheme, alternate access scheme, total disturbance is approximately 9.8 acres versus 8.8 or 8.9 for the proposal.  Steep slope disturbance which is all slopes over 15% disturbed in this plan is 6.4 acres as opposed to 3.2 acres in the proposal.  Wetland disturbance in this plan is 0.28 acres where as it’s 0.18 in the proposal.  Buffer disturbance in this plan is 1.7 acres which is 1.3 buffer disturbance in the proposal.  The vernal pool which relates to some of the discussion we had a couple of meetings ago, I guess, the disturbance in the critical upland area which is 750 feet from the pool, the disturbance in both plans is approximately 7%.

Mr. Ed Vergano stated you don’t address the lot sizes though.

Mr. Fred Wells responded we didn’t lay out the lot sizes individually.  We didn’t get to that point and that would need to be determined based on which route the Planning Board wants to go.  We took it to a level where we could show you what the disturbance is which I think was the concern.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated it would seem that the steep slope differences are of the greatest concern here.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi asked and the purple lines are the elevations?

Mr. Ed Vergano responded the proposed contours.

Mr. Fred Wells stated that’s cut and fill areas.

Mr. Ed Vergano stated obviously that could be reduced by the use of walls.

Mr. Fred Wells stated right, there’s some walls shown here.  There are fine black lines.  You can see them in several areas, actually all three lots have series of walls.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi asked I see there’s a one common drive for 1 and 2 is that correct?

Mr. Fred Wells responded yes.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated whereas before there were separate…

Mr. Fred Wells responded our proposal is to have individual lots, individual driveways.  Again, in order to make the grades get access to those points, that was the only to do it was a separate driveway.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated one driveway goes through the driveway of the other house.

Mr. Fred Wells responded correct.

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated I’m not sure how practical that is.  We have to look at it.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated at this point we haven’t really had time to look at it.

Mr. Fred Wells stated understood.  I wanted to introduce it to you.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated I appreciate it.  I really do because we will have to discuss this at the next work session and each of us put our two cents in about which way we want to go with this.  

Mr. Jim Creighton stated Madame Chair, before we discuss the lead agency, the request for us to declare lead agency, I guess there was a threshold issue about whether or not we could review this matter at all based on the tax status and I think just before we move forward it would be good if we know where we stand and have a clear direction that we’re okay to continue and proceed with the application.

Mr. John Klarl stated that issue was raised at our most recent work session and previous work sessions and the Town Board has the absolute power to collect taxes, to assess taxes and if they have a tax certiorari brought against them, to settle the tax certiorari subject to conditions.  You’re absolutely okay in entertaining the application as provided to you by the Town Board.
Mr. Jim Creighton stated with that Madame Chair I move that we declare lead agency status.

Mr. Fred Wells stated what we’re requesting is for you to send out a notice of intent so there would be a 30-day period.

Mr. Jim Creighton stated I’m sorry that – Madame Chair I move that we declare our intent to act as lead agency and then refer this back to staff.

Seconded.

Mr. Fred Wells stated the other thing I wanted to ask, I think you discussed it at the workshop for having a site walk and I know we brought it up before.  Is it possible to schedule a site walk at the next opportunity?

Ms. Loretta Taylor responded I don’t think so.  Not at this point.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated we discussed this, I believe, at the work session.  I did tell Mr. Delano that we thought it was premature at this time.

Mr. Fred Wells asked is there something we need to – a point we need to be at where we’re comfortable having a site walk?  I just need to have an understanding.  We need to schedule getting the center lines staked and that kind of stuff.  Is that something that a point in which we would know…

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated I know we’re on the question but the other thing that’s happening now is that your client has paid the fee in order to have Steve Coleman rebut the rebuttal of Steve Marino.  As you remember, the applicant’s environmental person was talking about the vernal pools and whether it was necessary to wait until the spring to do further investigations.  We sent that report to Steve Coleman but he hasn’t started that review.  He is going to start it shortly.  In addition, we haven’t gotten the updated tree inventory yet, based on the larger lots.  That’s just, I believe, between the Coleman issue and the tree issue and the idea of seeing the alternative, I think the Planning Board wanted to see some more of this all put together before they go out to the site.
Mr. Fred Wells stated hopefully next time we can discuss more on this alternative but also hopefully we’ll have some feedback from Steve Coleman.  He indicated he would be able to produce his information pretty quickly.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated and just for the record, the other involved agencies are County Planning, New City DEP, New York State DEC, the Corps of Engineers and I hadn’t thought of this one but the applicant has the Town Board because they ultimately will have to accept the hundred acre donation of land.  We would send the notice to all of those agencies.

Mr. Fred Wells asked do you need anything from me to do that?

Mr. Chris Kehoe responded no I’ll take care of that.

Mr. Robert Foley stated just for the record, again it’s an interested party apparently a resident who submitted a letter, I don’t know what the date is.  She has her own data and so forth regarding the biodiversity of the area.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated I can forward that to Steve Coleman if you’d like.

Mr. Robert Foley stated I don’t know what her standing is?.  She seems to have some standing here (as an adjoin property owner)?
Ms. Loretta Taylor stated we were on the question.  All in favor?
With all in favor saying "aye." 

Mr. Fred Wells stated thank you.

Ms. Loretta Taylor responded you’re very welcome.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated anybody is welcome to get this just email me and I can email or you can take a copy now if you’d like.

Mr. Donald Liebman stated thank you for your indulgence Madame Chairwoman.  My name is Donald Liebman and I’m an abutting property owner at 4 Dickerson Road.  Mr. Creighton asked a question, I just want to make sure I understood what it was about the tax status.  Is the question whether or not a subdivision application can be reviewed in the absence of taxes being paid in full?  I thought that was the question.  I heard your answer Mr. Klarl but I don’t think that it addressed that question. 

Mr. John Klarl stated I think they’re tangential but the answer was that the Town Board has the ability to collect taxes, to assess taxes and when a Supreme Court case is brought against them, the nature of tax certiorari to settle that matter and they did settle that matter with a written agreement that the Board was given and that report and statement in agreement by the Town Board if I recall allows the owner to receive with his application, even though there’s outstanding taxes and we can’t get the usual sign off.  So they have a written agreement between property owner and the Town Board of the Town of Cortlandt that this matter can proceed with the outstanding taxes.  There’s a provision here about claiming and reclaiming on behalf of the town some of the outstanding taxes.  So, the town has incentive to try to resolve this matter and receive back as much as they can in the tax certiorari proceeding settlement. 

PB 1-14      b.
Application of Hudson National Golf Club for Site Development Plan approval and a Special Permit for a Country Club and for Wetland, Steep Slope and Tree Removal Permits for a private golf driving range and teaching facility located on an approximately 19.4 acre parcel of property located north of the existing Hudson National Golf Club, south of Hollis Lane, as shown on a 3 page set of drawings entitled “Site Plan, Hudson National Golf Course Driving Range and Teaching Facility” prepared by Ralph G. Mastromonaco, P.E. latest revision dated May 20, 2014.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated what we did, as you know, is the site inspection and there may be some comments some people want to make on the board about the inspection. 
Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco stated let me just say to the board, our tree expert has finished his inventory and analysis of the trees and we’ll have that report for the January meeting.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated okay. 

Mr. Jeff Rothfeder asked which report is that?  Is that Trevor’s report or…

Mr. Chris Kehoe responded it’s his report. 

Mr. Jeff Rothfeder stated so Trevor hasn’t done it.

Mr. Chris Kehoe asked but in addition to having the report you will overlay the location of all the trees on your site plan and show all the trees?

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco responded we do have a map of every tree, yes.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated well, but I think it wasn’t a point that it has to be one map with exes through the trees that are going – mainly along that edge where it slopes.

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco stated the map is a standard tree map.  It shows you where we’re working, where our disturbance is and where all the trees are, yes.

Mr. Chris Kehoe asked is that another way of saying it will be overlaid on top of the site plan?

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco responded yes.

Mr. Steven Kessler stated one plan that shows the trees and the proposed driving range.

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco responded yes.

Mr. Steven Kessler stated the meets and bounds of the driving range.

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco responded yes, that plan’s already done.  We already have that plan, that was an easy plan to make.  The surveyor went out and shot those trees and of course we do have – we’re dealing with the tree law which really wasn’t designed with this type of application in mind.  For example, let’s say the whole place was meadow, we would have to replace for every thousand square feet we would have to plant trees so there’s issues with the tree law itself.  The other thing is, there’s a section of that property, I think we all saw it, that’s basically a no-man's land, that’s very dense.  We need equipment to get in there.  What our tree expert is going to do is he’s going to address your law as well as he can.  What ultimately when we’re done with this, how many trees do we have to put back?  I’d like you all to think about that.  Where do we put these trees back?  How do we deal with this situation and ultimately if we have to, there’s an option of paying the town – if we can’t find places to put the trees that have to go back after we take them all down, we may have to go to that.

Mr. Jeff Rothfeder stated there’s also the question of configuration though.  It’s not just that.  It’s the configuration of the site itself.

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco stated we have to put back somewhere between 200 and 500 trees.  Where are we going to put them if we plant them…

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated I think the issue of the site inspection is it’s hard to see but a group of people were standing somewhere over here talking about the slopes and talking about the idea which out in the field I think you implied wasn’t that easy to slightly orient the tee boxes differently that you would be able to pull this in a little and that has to be investigated.

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco stated we are doing that.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated you are going to do it.

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco stated we are doing that.

Ms. Loretta Taylor asked you are doing it?

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco responded yes.

Mr. Steven Kessler asked reconfiguring?

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco responded yes, the client was there – the representation of the client was there…

Mr. Steven Kessler asked so we’ll be seeing a new plan?

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco responded yes.

Mr. John Klarl stated that wasn’t a strong yes.

Ms. Loretta Taylor stated let’s be really clear.  This new plan will contain what exactly, so we’re all clear what’s on there?

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco responded everything, the trees, whatever you want, the trees.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated speaking of that, the other thing that I know that you may not have totally agreed was with Steve Coleman’s wetland delineation but setting aside future debates about that, you need to show his wetlands and buffers on this plan as well.

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco responded yes, we will.  It’s not that we disagree with Steve’s it’s just that our expert…

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated, disagrees.

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco stated even Steve disagreed with himself.  We’re just trying to iron out where Steve was unsure of himself.

Mr. Jeff Rothfeder asked will Trevor be able to go out before the next meeting as well. 

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated Ralph did call today and wants our arborists to get together with the applicant’s arborist which I thought was a good idea.  We didn’t set that up.  It just happened today.  Trevor has to get back out there. 

Mr. Jeff Rothfeder stated right, he does.

Ms. Loretta Taylor asked I just want to ask you, based on what we’ve discussed just now, what is it you expect to see on the next rendering or rendition of this plan?  What is it that we’re looking at?  What would we expect to see?

Mr. Chris Kehoe responded all the trees and I would like to see – and a lot of it has to do with how readable it is, maybe you have to do sections or sheets, I don’t know, but not so much in the middle because all of those are proposed to go but along the edges if you have an ‘x’ through some 48-inch tree that may be something could be shifted and that 48-inch tree stays.  Trees to remain, trees to go with exes through them, wetlands and wetland boundaries, slopes and then apparently what you said the plan may be slightly tweaked a little bit so we’d like to see that as well. 

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated and the key area moved over.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated but the tweaking of the plan will only be helpful if you can compare the two plans and say by doing ‘x’, ‘y’ and ‘z’ we’re saving 30 big trees or something like that.  

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco stated what I’ll do is we’ll sit down with our own tree guy and – just because the tree is big doesn’t mean we should save it.  It could be dead.  It could be dying, or something like that.  I’m going to rely on him to tell me where we should put that line.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated and then just for the record I did have an email from the Audubon Society and she was just inquiring about what the status of all of this was.  I did also talk to the Village and they were inquiring about the status and then you just tonight got a memo from the one of the CAC members.  Now, the CAC did have a meeting last week.  They discussed the case and this particular CAC member just asked, he was going to write something and they said it was fine.  I think there’s going to be something in addition from the CAC as well.
Mr. Robert Foley stated and Mr. Buckhout of the Town CAC was at the site visit.

Mr. Jeff Rothfeder stated and he went out again subsequently apparently.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated and this just came in Ralph so it’s going to get mailed to you.  It just came in today. 

Mr. Robert Foley asked so this new delineation and overlay and everything else will have also have a clear showing of the slope impacts in relation to where trees would be cut and so forth?

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco responded yes, but let me just tell you, let me just back up a little bit.  The driving range was actually laid out by this Fazio group which was world renowned golf course architects.  What we were trying to do was to keep to their plan as much as possible.  Now, my client in looking being out on the site said “well, we may not need all those…” there was 36 tee boxes.  We may not need that many.  So, it just worked out well that they want to slim it down because they don’t need 36 tee boxes and there was an issue on that slope over there, which is great.  It worked out fine that we have coincidentally we have the same goal.

Mr. Chris Kehoe stated you’re stumbling into preserving trees.

Mr. Steven Kessler stated kicking and screaming.

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco stated they grow back.  

Mr. Jeff Rothfeder stated not in our lifetime. 

Ms. Loretta Taylor asked anything else?

Mr. Thomas A. Bianchi stated Madame Chair I move that we refer this back to staff.

Seconded with all in favor saying "aye." 

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco asked do we need any approval from the Board for Trevor and our guy to meet?

Mr. Chris Kehoe responded I alerted them of the meeting.

Mr. Ralph Mastromonaco stated thanks very much.



*



*



*
ADJOURNMENT

Mr. Jim Creighton stated Madame Chair it’s 8:15, I move that we adjourn.


*



*



*
Next Meeting: TUESDAY, JANUARY 6, 2015
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